
1032 15TH STREET NW, #374
WASHINGTON, DC 20005

MICHAEL G. ADAMS
DIRECT DIAL: (202) 695-8300
FAX: (202) 695-8320
MADAMS@CHALMERSADAMS.COM

December 8, 2023

Federal Election Commission
Office of Complaints Examination & Legal Administration
Attn: Trace Keeys, Paralegal
1050 First Street NE
Washington, DC 20463

SENT VIA EMAIL TO CELA@FEC.GOV

RE: MUR 8110: Request for Extension of Time

On behalf of Respondents Right On Issues, Inc., and Caleb Crosby, its treasurer, I 
respectfully request a 30-day extension, to January 12, 2024, in order to respond to the amended 
complaint.

This request is reasonable and appropriate in light of the complicated allegations in the 
amended complaint which require thorough inquiry and analysis, as well as the impending holiday 
season.

If you have any questions or require any additional information, please feel free to contact 
me at any time.

Sincerely,

Michael G. Adams

By OGC/CELA at 3:19 pm, Dec 08, 2023
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